APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Public Service Company of New Hampshire Docket No. 50-444
Seabrook Unit 2 License No. CPPR-136

As 2 result of the inspection conducted on May 29 - June 25, 1984, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C) published in
the Federal Register on March 8, 1984 (49 FR 8583) the following violation was
identified:

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XIII and th: Seabrook Station FSAR,
Section 17.1.1.13, require that measures be »stablished to control storage,
cleaning and preservation of equipment to prevent damage and deterioration.
For particular products, special protective ¢ vironments, such as inert
gas atmosphere, specific moisture content levels, and temperature levels,
shall be provided. The Westinghouse Nuclear Service Division (WNSD) manual
provides guidelines for the storage of NSSS components in accordance with
ANSI N45.2.2 1972.

Contrary to the above, adequate storage and preservation of equipment
located inside of Unit 2 containment is not being provided for the
following NSSS components.

1. The secondary side of steam generator 2A and the pressurizer have not
been provided with an air circulating system to control humidity,
temperature and dew point.

2. Steam generators 2B, 2C, and 20 are provided with air circulation
systems. However, humidity, temperature, and dew point measurements
are not being performed to assure their preservation for future use.

3. Reactor vessel flange stud hole No. 16 was not covered and contained
dirt and grit, and did not appear to be fully coated with Tecty1-506;
removal of No. 17 hole cap revealed that it contained approximately
1% inches of water. The Tectyl appeared to be worn off of the face
of the flange in the areas adjacent to these stud holes.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisfons of 10 CFR 2,201, Public Service Company of New
Hampshire is hereby required to submit to this office within 30 days of the
date of the letter transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation
in reply, including for each violation: (1) the corrective steps which have
been taken to avoid further viglations; and (3) the da ¢ when full compliance
will be achieved. Where good cause fs shown, consideration will be given to
extending the response time,
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